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Response to Request for Information

Reference FOI 002462
Date 28 June 2018

Software Products

Request:

1. Which software applications do you use for children's social care, list all
suppliers and software products
OLM – Carefirst and Eclipse

2. What are the contract end dates for the systems you have named in answer to
question 1 (if applicable)?
May 2022 with option to extend for further 2 years.

3. Are you planning on replacing any of the systems you have named in answer
to question 1 (if applicable)?
N/A

4. Who is the lead officer and the IT lead for the children's social care, please
provide email addresses?
Jai.ghai@wolverhampton.gov.uk

5. Which software applications do you use for other aspects of children's services
and education (i.e. non-social care), list all suppliers and software products
Capita One - April 2019
CACI Childview – March 2019

6. What are the contract end dates for the systems you have named in answer to
question 5 (if applicable)?
See response to question 5.

7. Are you planning on replacing any of the systems you have named in answer
to question 5 (if applicable)?
No

8. Who is the lead officer and the IT lead for the children/education services (non-
social care), please provide email addresses?
Jai.ghai@wolverhampton.gov.uk
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9. How do you manage home to school transport? Do you use a specific software
application or is a combination of other means? Please provide details of
software all used.
Capital One, Datamap, Autoroute, Sharepoint

10. What are the contract end dates for the systems you have named in answer to
question 9 (if applicable)?
We don’t have a contract in place for route mapping software.

11. Are you planning on replacing any of the systems you have named in answer
to question 9 (if applicable)?
The way we undertake route planning is being reviewed.

12. What is your annual travel budget for home to school transport?
£3,100,765

13. How many children are currently in receipt of home to school transport?
723 pupils

14. How many individual taxi companies are utilised in your home to school
transport provision?
6 taxis companies (does not include minibus companies)

15. Who is the lead officer and the IT lead for the home to school transport, please
provide email addresses?
Adrian Leach
Adrian.leach @wolverhampton.gov.uk


